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From: Emergency Operations Centre
Subject: FW: National Health Advisory ? Update on novel coronavirus response #5 30 Jan
Attachments: Minsitry_of_Health_guidance_on_use_of_PPE_nCoV_30Jan.pdf; advice-on-the-use-

of-masks-2019-ncov.pdf

From: On Behalf Of nhcc_
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 6:00 p.m. 

Subject: National Health Advisory Update on novel coronavirus response #5 30 Jan 

National Health Advisory  
Update on novel coronavirus response #5 30 Jan 

FOR THE ATTENTION OF: 

Received this email directly 
1) DHB Single Points of Contact
2) DHB Emergency Planners / Managers
3) Public Health Unit Managers
4) Healthline
5) Plunketline
6) GPNZ
7) RNZCGP
8) College of Dieticians

Forward required 
4) Medical Officers of Health
5) Chief Medical Officer
6) Director of Nursing
7) Relevant clinical and non-clinical staff in your DHB
8) GP Liaison Officers
9) Communications Managers
10) Any other deemed necessary by your organisation

ACTIONS:  
Forward internally within your organisation as per the 'attention of section' above  

3. PHU Managers to please forward to Medical Officers of Health who may not be on the distribution list above.
4. Please forward to your primary care contacts including: general practitioners, pharmacists and primary
health organisations in your region. 

ADVISORY SUMMARY:  

On 28 January 2020, the National Health Coordination Centre was activated to respond to the novel coronavirus 
outbreak. While there have been no confirmed cases in New Zealand, there have been a small number of suspected 
cases notified. The Ministry of Health is updating its website with general advice for the public every day at 1200hrs. 

Notification of novel coronavirus  

On 30 January novel coronavirus capable of causing severe respiratory illness became a notifiable infectious disease 
under the Health Act 1956.  

For clarity, any suspected cases that are identified in primary care or any healthcare setting should be immediately 
notified by telephone to the local Medical Officer of Health. They will then inform the NHCC.  
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The normal procedure for notifying notifiable diseases into EpiSurv should be followed using the generic case report 
form, until further advised. This should be done with two hours of notifying the Medical Officer of Health, as the NHCC 
will be using EpiSurv as the "single source of truth" for reporting.  
 
Use of personal protective equipment  
 
The Ministry of Health has been receiving queries regarding the use of personal protective equipment (PPE) in 
community settings, and for frontline workers who interact with the public.  
The below is a summary of advice from the Ministry of Health, and advice on the use of masks from the World Health 
Organization.  
 
Information for health professionals is being updated and will be available on the Ministry of Health website, including 
specific information for primary care providers.  
 
WHO Emergency Committee convened  
 
The WHO have called a second emergency meeting of the Emergency Committee to revise the advice provided on 
the global response to novel coronavirus.  
 
They are due to convene again at 0130hrs 31/01/2020 NZT, and report back at 0730hrs 31/01/2020 NZT. There will 
be further communications sent to detail New Zealand's response to any change in WHO advice.  
 
 
__________________________________________________________________  
 
This is an information/advisory only. No action is required other than to distribute as described.  
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attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to 
legal privilege. 
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